

## WEST LINDSEY DISTRICT COUNCIL

MINUTES of the Meeting of the Standards Sub-Committee held in the Council Chamber - The Guildhall, Marshall's Yard, Gainsborough, DN21 2NA on 14 May 2018 commencing at 8.30 pm.

**Present:** Councillor Mrs Pat Mewis (Chairman of Council - In the Chair)

Councillor Mrs Gillian Bardsley  
Councillor Mrs Anne Welburn  
Councillor David Cotton  
Councillor Roger Patterson

**In Attendance:**  
Alan Robinson Strategic Lead Governance and People/Monitoring Officer  
Katie Coughlan Senior Democratic & Civic Officer

**Apologies:** Councillor Reg Shore

**Membership:** No substitutes were appointed.

### 1 TO ELECT A CHAIRMAN FOR THE CIVIC YEAR

**RESOLVED** that Councillor David Cotton be appointed Chairman of the Sub-Committee for the 2018/19 civic year.

Councillor Cotton took the Chair for the remainder of the meeting.

### 2 TO ELECT A VICE CHAIRMAN FOR THE CIVIC YEAR

**RESOLVED** that Councillor Anne Welburn be appointed Vice-Chairman of the Sub-Committee for the 2018/19 civic year.

### 3 MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS

a) Minutes of Meeting held on 7 April 2017

**RESOLVED** that the Minutes of the Meeting held on 7 April 2017 be approved and signed as a correct record.

- b) Minutes of Meeting held on 8 May 2017

**RESOLVED** that the Minutes of the Meeting held on 8 May 2017 be approved and signed as a correct record.

#### **4 TRAINING AND FUTURE MEETING DATES**

**RESOLVED** that it be noted that a training session for Members be arranged in due course and details circulated. Meetings of the Sub-Committee would be arranged as and when necessary in consultation with Members of the Committee.

The meeting concluded at 8.35 pm.

Chairman